

West Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee minutes

Minutes of the meeting of the West Buckinghamshire Area Planning Committee held on Wednesday 15 February 2023 in High Wycombe Council Chamber, Queen Victoria Road, High Wycombe, HP11 1BB, commencing at 6.30 pm and concluding at 8.15 pm.

Members present

A Alam, M Ayub, I Hussain, D Johncock, N Marshall, S Raja, M Turner, P Turner and S Wilson

Others in attendance

K Asif, T Coppock, M Hardy, L Hornby, R Martin and J Sabatini

Apologies

C Oliver, N Rana and K Wood

Agenda Item

1 Declarations of Interest

Councillor A Alam: Planning Application 22/05263/FUL – declared an interest due to the application site being in his ward but that he would not speak as ward councillor, that he had an open mind and would listen to the debate before reaching a decision.

Councillor D Johncock: Planning Application 21/08191/FUL – declared an interest due to the application site being in his ward but that he would not speak as ward councillor, that he had an open mind and would listen to the debate before reaching a decision.

Councillor M Turner: Planning Application 22/05263/FUL – declared an interest due to the application site being in his ward but that he would not speak as ward councillor, that he had an open mind and would listen to the debate before reaching a decision.

Councillor S Wilson: Planning Application 21/08191/FUL – declared an interest in the application due to one of the objectors having worked on his election campaign. He declared that he would leave the Chamber for the duration of the debate and voting on the application.

Councillor S Wilson: Planning Application 22/05263/FUL – declared an interest in the application due to one of the supporters being historically known to him although contact had not occurred for some years. Councillor Wilson declared that that he had an open mind and would listen to the debate before reaching a decision.

2 Minutes of the Last Meeting

The Minutes of the meeting held on 25 January 2023 were agreed as an accurate record.

3 21/08191/FUL - The Cottage, Marlow Road, Bourne End, Buckinghamshire, SL8 5PL Construction of 1 x 4-bed residential dwelling with associated access, parking and hard/soft landscaping. Construction of two storey detached outbuilding consisting of 2 x parking spaces, workshop and storage to first floor and associated works.

This application was the subject of a site visit.

Members noted the Update.

Members voted in favour of the motion that they were minded to grant permission, subject to the completion of a planning obligation to secure a financial contribution in respect of Burnham Beeches SAC or the Little Marlow Country Park, which was a change requested by the Committee from the recommendation of Burnham Beeches SAC.

Speaking as Ward Councillor: Cllr D Watson Speaking in objection: Mr M Prager Speaking on behalf of the applicant: Ms A Peacock

It was proposed by Councillor N Marshall and seconded by Councillor I Hussain

Resolved: that the application be minded to grant permission, subject to the completion of a planning obligation.

4 22/05263/FUL - 2 Sycamore Cottages, Church Road, Land End, Buckinghamshire, HP14 3HL

Householder application for construction of ancillary residential outbuilding, including external alterations (retrospective).

This application was the subject of a site visit.

Members noted the Update.

Members voted in favour of the motion to approve the application.

Speaking as Ward Councillor: Councillor D Barnes A statement on behalf of Lane End Parish Council was read out by the Committee Clerk. Speaking in objection: Mr P Statham Speaking in support: Mrs L Sheffield Speaking as the applicant: Mrs R Ansell

It was proposed by Councillor D Johncock and seconded by Councillor A Alam.

Resolved: that the application be permitted.

5 Date and Time of Next Meeting Wednesday 15 March 2023 at 6.30pm.

6 Availability of Members Attending Site Visits (if required)

Resolved: that in the event it was necessary to arrange site visits on Tuesday 14 March 2023 in respect of the agenda for the meeting to be held on Wednesday 15 March 2023, the following members be invited to attend:

Councillors: D Johncock, N Marshall, P Turner and S Wilson.